
From: Roxy and CareBag Team
To: Jasmin Padova; CareBag Community
Subject: Re: CareBag Inc.
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:19:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Subject: Sponsorship Request for Upcoming Events

Hello Jasmin,

I hope this message finds you well. CareBag is excited to announce our upcoming events: our 6
annual Back-to-School Haircuts event on August 10th at the Mid-Florida Event Center and our
2nd Annual Jeepers Creepers event on October 25th at Clover Park Stadium. 

We are seeking sponsorship and the use of the city logo to help promote these events. The city
has supported us over the years, and we look forward to your continued partnership.

Thank you for your consideration!

Best regards,  
Roxy  
CareBag

From: Jasmin Padova <JasminP@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:01:24 PM
To: carebaged@outlook.com <carebaged@outlook.com>
Subject: CareBag Inc.

Hi Roxy,
 
Here is what you sent in last year:
 
 
We are requesting the use of the PSL City's logo on our Upgraded Mobile Hygiene Unit the first of it's
kind in the state since 2019. As the recipient of Impact 100 St Lucie 2022 which us allowed us to
expand. 
 
Also we had the honor of using your logo for our back to school event and health fair last year 2022.
August 6 at the Mid Florida event center is our free haircuts and pigtails for back to school. 
Date TBD is our free school health fair in July 2023. We partner with The Hands Clinic and Cleveland
Clinic. This takes place Church of God of the Treasure Coast on Savona. 
If you require any information please reach out. Have a great day. Someone will be present that day. 
 
Thank you
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www.CityofPSL.com

Jasmin Padova
Executive Assistant

City Manager’s Office

o. 772-344-4042

a.121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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